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Addendum No. Two 

 
Date Addendum Issued:  April 10, 2019 

 
Issuing Office 
Department of Natural Resources 
Support Services Division 
Procurement Section 
550 West 7th Ave., Suite 1330, Anchorage, Alaska 99501 
Phone: 269-8666 Fax: 269-8909 

 
Previous Addenda Issued 
 
One 

 
Project:         Kodiak Habitat Enhancement Project 
           Magazine Area 
Project No.:   ITB 10-004-19 

 
Date and Hour of Quotes Due 
   April 18, 2019 at 2:00 PM. (UNCHANGED) 

 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

 
Bidder must acknowledge receipt of this addendum prior to the hour and date set for the quotes being due by one of the following 
methods: 
 

(a)   By acknowledging receipt of this addendum on the quote submitted. 
(b)   By telegram or telefacsimile which includes a reference to the project and addendum number. 

 
The bid documents require acknowledgment individually of all addenda to the drawings and/or specifications.  This is a mandatory requirement 
and any quote received without acknowledgment of receipt of addenda may be classified as not being a responsive bid.  If, by virtue of this 
addendum it is desired to modify a quote already submitted, such modification may be made by telegram or telefacsimile provided such a 
telegram or telefacsimile makes reference to this addendum and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified above. 

*********************************************************************************************** 
 

Bid Documents: 
 

The following changes are being made to the ITB: 
 

1. BID SCHEDULE A, Line item 204(1) Select Fill Material Type A1 appears twice. Please strike 
through the second occurrence of that line item or just ignore it and leave it blank. That bid item 
should only appear once.  

 
Following are questions that have been asked by potential bidders. Answers are shown in bold italicized 
text directly after the question.  
 

1. Please clarify if there is a DBE Utilization requirement for this project and if documentation needs to be 
submitted with the bid. See the Federal EEO Bid Conditions contained in ITB documents. Contractors 
must document good faith effort. There is no documentation required with the bid, but the EEO-1 
Certification must be signed before contract award. 

2. Under Bid Schedule A, Item 204(1) Select Fill Material Type A1 is listed twice.  Please clarify.  See Changes 
section above. 

3. It appears the Fish Habitat Permit for Culvert #20703259 is not in the bid packet.  Please supply if there is 
one or clarify if one is not required for this area. A permit is not required per ADFG Habitat Biologist.  

4. It appears the final surface course on the bottom of the channel after removal of Culvert 20703471 is 
native soil.  It also appears the temporary filter structure at Culvert 20703471 is meant to be removed 
from service after the excavation has been performed on the channel.  The NOT wouldn’t be able to be 
filed without all surfaces stabilized.  As this will likely be an erodible surface, should a permanent system 
be left in place for future fine material collection?  Or is there a better finish material that could be 
installed on this surface?  The plan details are correct as shown.  

5. Please verify if access to Culvert 20703471 along the vegetated gravel causeway is allowed.  The limit of 
disturbance shown on Sheet C-502 does not allow for access of construction equipment.  The plan details 
are correct. 



6. When will the owner furnished box culvert and other culvert materials be available?  Will all of the 
materials be arriving at the same time?  Materials are expected to arrive on island on June 08th. All 
culverts are to arrive at the same time.  

7. The General Requirements section of the specifications require Sites #20703471, 10103253, and 10103256 
to be complete by 9/30/19.  The Nesting Bird Window prohibits the clearing of vegetation from 4/15 to 
7/15.  The Fish Habitat Permits for these areas have a stipulation that prohibits work in the flowing 
channels of Battery Creek between 7/31 to 10/31.  This leaves just a 2-week window from 7/16/19 to 
7/30/19 to perform this portion of the work.  Please verify these are the requirements. This project 
completion date allows for work to continue during this summer and next. Projects should be planned 
accordingly.  

8. Under the Road and Trail Closures section of the General requirements, it’s unclear as to how long access 
can be cut off to the firing range.  Please clarify.  Work in the magazine area will be coordinated with the 
Chief Gunners Mate to allow for a reasonable construction timeframe.  

9. What will the process be for access to the Magazine Area?  Do we need a Military Police escort there full 
time?  Will the employees need to be badged through Rapid Gate?  Rapid Gate will not be necessary for 
this project. Contact MilPol to have the gate opened prior to work and at the end of the day to have the 
gate secured.  

10. How will the project be reviewed for basis of award?  Will the addition of all Bid Schedules A through G be 
the basis of award, as shown in the Summary Bid Schedule after Bid Schedule G? Yes, you are correct. 
Award will be based on the Total Bid Amount shown on the Summary Bid Schedule. The Total Bid 
Amount consists of the sum of the Total Basic Bid amounts for all schedules A through G. 

11. Does the owner have funds to award all Bid Schedules A through G?  Is it a possibility that only certain Bid 
Schedules will be awarded?  Is there a priority list of which Bid Schedules would be awarded by 
importance? See answer to number 10 above. Also, we do anticipate having enough funds to award all 
work.  

12. Has a SHPO Permit been acquired by the Owner? Yes 
13. Numerous notes on the revegetation plans reference mixing topsoil in to the Collar Riprap.  Is this 

subsidiary to the Riprap work, or will it be paid for at the topsoil and seed unit price? Topsoil for the collar 
riprap will be incidental to this unit price.  

14. During the establishment period for the vegetative mat along the waterways, will the Engineer need to be 
notified and present for each of the deep watering sessions as shown in Spec Section 690-3.07? Yes 

15. Has there been any geotechnical investigations performed at the sites?  If so, please provide this 
information.  No 

 
 
 

There are no further changes to the ITB at this time.  
 

Bidders are required to acknowledge this addendum on the proposal form 
or by FAX prior to the quotes being due. 

********************************************************************************************** 
Addendum Number Two (2) received. 

 
_______________________________________________________________ 

Name/Title                                                                         Date 
 

_______________________________________________________________ 
Firm 

 
 END OF ADDENDUM 


